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State City 
Population 

Size 
Population by 
Race/Ethnicity 

Recreation/Parks & 
Attractions 

Unique Experiences 

WA Auburn 85,699 Click here to 
view data.  

1. Soos Creek Botanical Garden 
and Heritage Center 

2. Mt. Rainier National Park 
3. White River Valley Museum 

Click here for more information.  

1. Downtown Auburn  
2. Muckleshoot Bingo  
3. The Outlet Collection 

WA Bellevue 149,440 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Bellevue Botanical Garden 
2. Marymoor Park  
3. Lake Sammamish 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Shopping and dining 
2. Concerts and events 
3. Boating at Lake 

Sammamish 

WA Bellingham 92,289 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Whatcom Falls Park 
2. Big Rock Garden 
3. Chuckanut Drive 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Fair Haven Village  
3. Downtown shopping 

and dining 

WA Bremerton 44,122  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Blake Island 
2. Illahee State Park 
3. Elandan Gardens  
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Naval museums 
2. Hiking 
3. Farmers market, dining 

WA Brewster 42,634 Part of 
Okanogan 
county: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Lake Pateros 
2. Fort Okanogan 
3. Rat Lake 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Water sports 
2. Golf 
3. Hiking 

WA Carnation 2,252,305 Part of  
King County: 
Click here to 
view data. 

1. Remlinger Farms 
2. Tolt-MacDonald Park & 

Campgrounds 
3. Camlann Medieval Village 

Click here for more information.  

1. Cycling 
2. Camping 
3. Fishing 

WA Centralia 18,629  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Fort Borst Park  
2. Seminary Hill Natural Area 
3. The Shady Lady 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Shopping – outlet mall 
2. Historic downtown 

area 
3. Hiking, scenery 

WA Chehalis 7,679 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Willapa Hills Trail  
2. Chehalis and Centralia 

Railroad & Museum 
3. Veterans Memorial Museum  

Click here for more information.  

1. Self-guided Walking 
Tour 

2. Mini Golf 
3. Hiking 

WA Chelan  79,646 Part of Chelan 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Chelan Falls Park 
2. Lake Chelan 
3. Tsillan Cellars Winery   

Click here for more information. 

1. Slidewaters Waterpark 
2. Farmers Market 
3. Lake Chelan Events and 

Festivals 

WA  Colville 47,426 Part of Stevens 
County: Click 

1. Keller House  
2. Colville National Forest 

1. Hiking 
2. Auto Vue Drive-In 

Theatre 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/auburncitywashington/PST045221
https://exploreauburn.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bellevuecitywashington/PST045219
https://bellevuewa.gov/discover-bellevue/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bellinghamcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.bellingham.org/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bremertoncitywashington/PST045219
http://www.bremertonwa.gov/31/Discover-Bremerton
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/okanogancountywashington/PST045219
https://www.brewsterwachamber.com/visit-brewster
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kingcountywashington/PST045221
https://www.carnationwa.gov/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/centraliacitywashington/PST045219
http://www.cityofcentralia.com/Page.asp?NavID=657
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/chehaliscitywashington/PST045221
https://www.ci.chehalis.wa.us/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/chelancountywashington/PST045221
https://cityofchelan.us/
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Population by 
Race/Ethnicity 

Recreation/Parks & 
Attractions 

Unique Experiences 

here to view 
data. 

 

3. Little Pend Oreille National 
Wildlife Refuge 

Click here for more information.  

3. Shopping 

WA Connell 98,268 Part of Franklin 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Pioneer Park  
2. Sunset Theatre  
3. Scooteney Park  

Click here for more information. 

1. Zumba - Connell 
community center 

2. Connell Fall Festival  
3. Wine and Brew Fest 

 

WA Covington 20,787 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lake Meridian Park  
2. Pacific Raceways  
3. Maple Valley Historical 

Societal Museum  

Click here for more information.  

1. Boating and Fishing 
2. Cycling/Walking/Hiking 
3. Motor Sports Viewing 

WA Ellensburg 19,596  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Irene Rinehart Riverfront Park 
2. Wild Horse Renewable Energy 

Center 
3. Umtanum Canyon 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Historical sights 
2. Hiking 
3. Breweries 

WA Elma 76,841 Part of Grays 
Harbor County: 
Click here to 
view. 

1. Vance Creek County Park 
2. Schafer State Park 
3. Gray Harbor County 

Fairgrounds and Event Center  

Click here for more information.  

1. Fishing  
2. Walking/Jogging 
3. Seasonal Events  

WA Everett 110,812  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Jetty Island 
2. Boeing Future of Flight 
3. Mukilteo lighthouse 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Ziplining, aerial course 
3. Museums 

WA Federal Way 99,037 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Pacific Bonsai Museum  
2. Rhododendron Species 

Botanical Garden 
3. Five Mile Lake Park 

Click here for more information.  

1. Waterpark – Wild 
Waves 

2. Summer Events – Steel 
Lake Park 

3. Trail Walking/Hiking 

WA Ferndale 15,476 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Hovander Homestead Park  
2. Pioneer Park 
3. Sardis Raptor Center 

Click here for more information.  

1. Walking/cycling 
2. Farmers Market 
3. Historic Downtown 

Ferndale 

 

WA Forks 78,209 Part of Clallam 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Olympic National Park 
2. Forks Timber Museum 
3. Tree Root Cave 

Click here for more information.  

1. Fishing  
2. Hiking Tours  
3. Hall of Mosses 

 

WA Grand 
Coulee 

100,297  Part of Grant 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Grand Coulee Dam 
2. Gehrke Windmill Garden  
3. Steamboat Rock State Park 
 

1. Gehrke Windmill 
Garden 

2. Hiking and trails 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/stevenscountywashington/PST045221
https://www.colville.wa.us/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/franklincountywashington/PST045221
https://www.cityofconnell.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/covingtoncitywashington/PST045221
https://www.covingtonwa.gov/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ellensburgcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.ci.ellensburg.wa.us/939/Things-To-Do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/graysharborcountywashington/PST045221
https://cityofelma.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/everettcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.thisiseverett.com/151/Attractions
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/federalwaycitywashington/PST045221
https://visitfw.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ferndalecitywashington/PST045221
https://www.bellingham.org/ferndale
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/clallamcountywashington/PST045221
https://forkswa.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/grantcountywashington/PST045219
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Race/Ethnicity 

Recreation/Parks & 
Attractions 

Unique Experiences 

Click here for more information. 3. Grand Coulee Dam 
visitor center 

WA Grays 
Harbor 

76,841 Part of Grays 
Harbor County: 
Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Grays Harbor National Wildlife 
Refuge 

2. Kurt Cobain Under the Bridge 
Memorial  

3. Pacific Beach State Park 

Click here for more information.  

1. Gray Harbor Farmers 
Market  

2. Young Street Bridge 
3. Historical Sites  

WA Issaquah 39,505 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Cougar Mountain Zoo 
2. Village Theatre 
3. Downtown Issaquah 

Click here for more information.  

1. Shopping and dining 
2. Hiking and trailing 
3. Para/Hang gliding – 

Poo Poo Point 

WA  Kennewick 84,488 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Clover Island 
2. McNary National Wildlife 

Refuge 
3. Colombia Park 

Click here for more information.  

1. Bird watching 
2. Walking/Jogging 
3. Winery 

WA Kent 134,835  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Saltwater State Park 
2. Kent Station 
3. Cedar River Trail 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Bicycling 
3. Arts and culture events 

WA Kirkland 92,107  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Juanita Beach Park 
2. The Village at Totem Lake 
3. Houghton Beach Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Walking and biking 
2. Concerts and events 
3. Shopping and dining 

WA Lacey 54,461 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Lacey Museum  
2. Olympic Peninsula 
3. Lake Lois Park 

 

Click here for more information 

1. Trail Running- Capitol 
Forrest  

2. Cycling – Yelm-Rainier-
Tenino Trail 

3. Events – Huntamer 
Park  

WA Lakewood 63,331  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Fort Steilacoom Park 
2. Chambers Bay 
3. Lakewood Gardens 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Hiking trails 
3. Boating and water 

sports 
 
  

WA Leavenworth 2,010  Part of Chelan 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Icicle Creek 
2. Reindeer Farm 
3. City Center 

 
Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing, snow sports 
2. River tubing 
3. Unique Bavarian dining 

and shopping 
experience  

WA Longview 37,824  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lake Sacajawea Park 
2. Japanese Gardens 
3. Ape Cave Lava Tubes 

 

1. Hiking 
2. Historical sights 
3. Museums and arts 

http://townofcouleedam.org/parksandtrails
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/graysharborcountywashington/PST045221
https://www.co.grays-harbor.wa.us/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/issaquahcitywashington/PST045221
https://www.issaquahwa.gov/584/Attractions
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kennewickcitywashington/PST045221
https://www.visittri-cities.com/cities/kennewick/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kentcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.kentwa.gov/departments/kent-parks
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kirklandcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.explorekirkland.com/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/laceycitywashington/PST045221
https://cityoflacey.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lakewoodcitywashington/PST045219
https://cityoflakewood.us/parks-and-recreation/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/chelancountywashington/PST045219
https://leavenworth.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/longviewcitywashington/PST045219
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Click here for more information. 

WA Lynden 16,048 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Lynden Pioneer Museum 
2. Berthusen Park 
3. Jansen Art Center 

Click here for more information. 

1. Bellewood Farms  
2. Golfing 
3. Ferndale Farmers’ 

Market 

WA  Marysville 71,144 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Seattle Premium Outlet 
2. Ebey Waterfront Park 
3. Hibulb Cultural Center 

Click here for more information.  

1. Shopping 
2. Immersion Escape 

Room 
3. Tulalip Casino 

WA Monroe 20,209  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lord Hill Park 
2. Skykomish River Park 
3. Monroe Historical Museum 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Evergreen State Fair 
2. Hiking 
3. Reptile zoo 

WA Montesano 76,841 Part of Grays 
Harbor County: 
click here to 
view data. 

1. Lake Sylvia State Park 
2. Wynoochee Dam 
3. Schafer State Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Camping 
2. Walking, biking trails 
3. Chehalis Historical 

Museum 

WA Moses Lake 25,583  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Blue Heron Park 
2. Japanese Peace Garden 
3. Moses Lake 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Sand dunes – ATVs 
2. Fishing 
3. Swimming 

WA Mount 
Vernon 

35,404 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Skagit Valley  
2. Little Mountain Park 
3. Heritage Flight Museum 

 

Click here for more information 

1. Birdwatching- Skagit 
Wildlife Area 

2. Tulip viewing – Skagit 
Valley 

3. Hiking, biking – 
Mountain Park 

WA Newport  13,886 Part of Pend 
Oreille County: 
Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Pend Oreille Count Historical 
Society 

2. Newport City Park 
3. TJ Kelly Park  

Click here for more information.  

1. Walking/Jogging 
2. Cycling 
3. Dining 

WA Olympia 55,919  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Capitol Building 
2. Nisqually Wildlife Refuge 
3. Washington State Parks 

Headquarters 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Camping 
2. Fishing, boating 
3. Hiking 

WA Omak 42,634  Part of 
Okanogan 
county: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Okanogan National Forest 
2. Glover Mountain 
3. Rockwall Cellars 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Skiing 
3. Omak stampede 

(yearly) 

https://www.mylongview.com/397/Discover-Longview
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lyndencitywashington/PST045221
https://www.bellingham.org/lynden
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/marysvillecitywashington/PST045221
https://marysvillewa.gov/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/monroecitywashington/PST045219
https://www.monroewa.gov/666/Visitors
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/graysharborcountywashington/PST045219
http://cityofmontesano.com/about/visitors/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/moseslakecitywashington/PST045219
https://www.cityofml.com/68/Parks-Recreation
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/mountvernoncitywashington/PST045221
https://www.mountvernonwa.gov/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/pendoreillecountywashington/PST045221
https://newport-wa.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/olympiacitywashington/PST045219
https://www.olympiawa.gov/#section1-anchor
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/okanogancountywashington/PST045219
https://omakvisitorcenter.org/
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WA Othello 8,739  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Columbia National Wildlife 
Refuge 

2. Potholes State Park 
3. Columbia Basin 
Click here for more information. 

1. Adams County Fair 
2. Othello Rodeo 
3. American Fiesta 

Amistad 

WA Port Angeles 20,134  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Olympic National Park 
2. Mount Angeles 
3. La Push beach 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Lavender festival 
2. Hiking, biking 
3. Shops and dining 

WA Port 
Townsend 

10,306  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Chetzemoka Park 
2. Fort Worden State Park 
3. Point Wilson Lighthouse 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking, camping 
2. Water sports 
3. Historical sights 

WA Pullman 32,827  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Kamiak Butte County Park 
2. Wawawai County Park 
3. The Palouse 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Merry cellars winery 
2. Hiking 
3. Golfing  

WA Puyallup 42,794  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Pioneer Park 
2. Carbon River 
3. Bradley Lake Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Washington State Fair 
2. Spooner Farms 
3. Puyallup Farmers 

Market 

WA Renton 105,179  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Cougar Mountain 
2. Gene Coulon Memorial Beach 

Park 
3. Squak Mountain 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Boating and fishing 
2. Farmers market 
3. Shopping and dining 

WA Richland 61,929  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Red Mountain 
2. Badger Mountain Preserve 
3. Columbia Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Wine tasting 
3. Fishing and water 

sports 

WA Rochester 297,977 Part of Thurston 
County: Click 
here to view 
data.  

 

1. Lael Moon Garden Nursery  
2. Olympic National Rainforest 
3. Gate City Schoolhouse  

Click here for more information. 

1. Blueberry picking – 
Black River Blues 
Blueberry Farm 

2. Hiking  
3. Historic Sights 

WA Seattle  733,919 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Space Needle 
2. The Great Wheel 
3. Pike Place Market 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Music festivals 
2. Arts & culture events 
3. Sporting events 
4. Shopping and dining 

WA Shelton 10,763  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Mason County Museum 
2. Hope Island State Park 
3. Jarrell Cove State Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Antiquing 
2. Hiking, boating 
3. Camping 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/othellocitywashington/PST045219
https://chamberofothello.org/plan-your-visit/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/portangelescitywashington/PST045219
http://www.portangeles.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/porttownsendcitywashington/PST045219
https://enjoypt.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/pullmancitywashington/PST045219
https://pullmanchamber.com/visit-pullman/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/puyallupcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.traveltacoma.com/regions/puyallup/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/rentoncitywashington/PST045219
https://visitrentonwa.com/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/richlandcitywashington/PST045219
https://www.visittri-cities.com/cities/richland/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/thurstoncountywashington/PST045221
https://www.experienceolympia.com/explore/thurston-county/small-town-charm/rochester/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/seattlecitywashington/PST045219
https://visitseattle.org/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/sheltoncitywashington/PST045219
https://www.gonorthwest.com/Washington/olympic/Shelton/activities.htm
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WA Shoreline 57,918  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Richmond Beach Saltwater 
Park 

2. Saint Edward State Park 
3. Kruckeberg Botanical Garden 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Shoreline Historical 
Museum 

2. Walking, 
beachcombing 

3. Hiking and biking 

WA Spokane 229,071  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Martin Woldson Theatre  
2. Spokane Falls 
3. Mount Spokane State Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Wine tasting 
3. Zipline tours 

WA Spokane 
Valley 

105,905  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Centennial Trail 
2. Mirabeau Point Park 
3. Iller Creek Conservation Area 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing, snowboarding 
2. Wine and beer tasting 
3. Golfing 

WA Tacoma 219,205  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Museum of Glass 
2. Point Defiance Zoo & Park 
3. Tacoma Art Museum 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Farmers market 
2. Hiking, biking 
3. Golfing 

WA Tonasket 42,634 Part of 
Okanogan 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Lake Osoyoos State Park 
2. U.S Armed Forces Legacy 

Project  
3. Chief Tonasket Park 

Click here for more information. 

1. Boulder Cave Trail 
2. Rockwall Cellar 
3. Sun Hills Riding Centre 

WA Tulalip 833,540 Part of 
Snohomish 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Seattle Premium Outlet 
2. Hibulb Cultural Center and 

National History Preserve  
3. Jennings Memorial Park  

Click here for more information. 

1. Shopping 
2. Walking & Jogging 
3. Tulalip Casino 

WA University 
Place 

34,900 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Titlow Beach 
2. Chamber Bay Park  
3. Kobayashi Park  

Click here for more information.  

1. Scenic Walking 
2. Golfing 
3. Bars & Clubs 

 

WA Vancouver 192,169  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Fort Vancouver National 
Historic Site 

2. Pearson Air Museum 
3. Lacamas Lake 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Fishing and water 

sports 
3. Wine tasting 

WA Walla Walla 33,927  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Pioneer Park 
2. Fort Walla Walla Museum 
3. Walla Walla Vintners 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Lavender farm 
2. Golfing 
3. Wine and beer tasting 

WA Wenatchee 35,405  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Wenatchee Confluence State 
Park 

2. Cascade Loop Scenic Highway 

1. Skiing 
2. Rock climbing 
3. Farmers market  

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/shorelinecitywashington/PST045219
https://www.shorelinewa.gov/our-city/about-shoreline
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/spokanecitywashington/PST045219
https://www.visitspokane.com/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/spokanevalleycitywashington/PST045219
https://www.visitspokane.com/spokanevalley/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/tacomacitywashington/PST045219
https://www.cityoftacoma.org/visitors/tourism
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/okanogancountywashington/PST045221
https://www.tonasket.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/snohomishcountywashington/PST045221
https://www.tulaliptribes-nsn.gov/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/universityplacecitywashington/PST045221
https://www.cityofup.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/vancouvercitywashington/PST045219
https://www.visitvancouverusa.com/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/wallawallacitywashington/PST045219
https://www.wallawalla.org/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/wenatcheecitywashington/PST045219
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3. Wenatchee Riverfront Park 
 
 Click here for more information. 

WA White 
Salmon 

23,118  Part of Klickitat 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Columbia River Gorge 
2. Port Marina Park 
3. Hood River 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. River rafting 
2. Snowshoeing 
3. Kite surfing 

WA Yakima 96,578  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Yakima Valley Museum 
2. Yakima Area Arboretum 
3. Johnson’s Orchards 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing 
2. Festivals 
3. Golfing  

WY Buffalo 8,623  Part of Johnson 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Yellowstone 
2. Grand Teton National Park 
3. Dry Creek Petrified Forest 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Off-roading 
2. Hot springs 
3. Horseback riding 

WY Casper 58,656  Click here to 
view data. 

1. National Historic Trails 
Interpretive Museum 

2. Platte River Trails 
3. Garden Creek Falls 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Fishing / Hunting 
2. Hiking 
3. Rodeos  

WY Cheyenne 65,051  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Wyoming Capitol Building 
2. Cheyenne Depot Museum 
3. Cheyenne Botanical Gardens 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Archery 
2. ATV tours 
3. Birdwatching 

WY Cody 10,174  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Yellowstone 
2. Old Trail Town 
3. Buffalo Bill Center of the West 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Rodeo 
2. Horseback riding 
3. Hiking  

WY Douglas 6,351  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Camp Douglas 
2. Glendo State Park 
3. Jackalope Square 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Kayaking 
3. Fishing 

WY Fort 
Washakie 

39,336  Part of Fremont 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Shoshone Tribal Cultural 
Center 

2. Wind River Trading Co. 
3. Washakie Mineral Hot Springs 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Rock climbing 
2. Hiking 
3. Swimming 

WY Gillette 32,884  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Gillette Main Street 
2. Rockpile Museum 
3. Black Hills National Forest 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Wildlife viewing 
2. Hiking 
3. Coal mine tour 

http://www.wenatcheevalley.org/attractions.html
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/klickitatcountywashington/PST045219
https://explorewhitesalmon.com/top-100-things-to-do-white-salmon-wa/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/yakimacitywashington/PST045219
https://www.visityakima.com/yakima-valley-what-to-do.asp
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/johnsoncountywyoming/PST045219
https://travelwyoming.com/places-to-go/cities/buffalo/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/caspercitywyoming/PST045219
https://www.visitcasper.com/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/cheyennecitywyoming/PST045219
https://www.cheyenne.org/things-to-do/must-sees/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/codycitywyoming/PST045219
https://travelwyoming.com/cities/cody
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/douglascitywyoming/PST045219
https://www.cityofdouglas.org/146/Things-to-Do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/fremontcountywyoming/PST045219
https://windriver.org/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/gillettecitywyoming/PST045219
https://www.gonorthwest.com/Wyoming/northeast/gillette/attractions.htm
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WY Jackson 10,849  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Jackson Town Square 
2. Jackson Hole Museum 
3. National Museum of Wildlife 

Art 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Kayaking 
2. Fishing 
3. River rafting 

WY Lander 7,550  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Sinks Canyon State Park 
2. Museum of the American 

West 
3. Fremont County Pioneer 

Museum 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Rock climbing 
2. Hiking & biking 
3. Annual Brewfest 

WY Laramie 31,659  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Laramie Plains Museum 
2. Wyoming Women’s History 

House 
3. Medicine Bow National Forest 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Mountain biking 
2. Fishing & hunting 
3. Camping 

WY Powell 6,418  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Homesteader Museum 
2. Powell Aquatic Center 
3. Yellowstone 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Sailing 
2. Cross country skiing 
3. Fishing 

WY Riverton 10,587 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Wind River Heritage Center 
2. Castle Garden Petroglyph Site 
3. Riverton Museum 

Click here for more information 

1. Trail Walking 
2. Wyoming Earth 

Treasures Tour 
3. 1838 Mountain Man 

Rendezvous Grounds  

 
WY Rock Springs 23,196  Click here to 

view data. 
1. Risk Springs Historical 

Museum 
2. Centennial Park 
3. Killpecker Sand Dunes 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Off-roading 
2. Hiking 
3. Fishing  

WY Sheridan 19,095  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Tongue River Canyon 
2. King’s Saddlery Museum 
3. Historic Downtown Sheridan 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Kayaking 
3. Birdwatching  

WY Thermopolis 4,597 Part of Hot 
Springs County: 
Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Hot Springs State Park 
2. Wyoming Dinosaur Center 
3. Legend Rock Petroglyph 

Click here for more information 

1. Fishing 
2. Rafting 
3. Golfing 

WY Torrington 6,132  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lake Minatare 
2. Agate Fossil Beds National 

Monument 
3. Guernsey State Park 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Hiking & biking 
3. Kayaking  

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/jacksontownwyoming/PST045219
https://www.jacksonholewy.com/things-to-do/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/landercitywyoming/PST045219
https://www.landerwyoming.org/community/activities_and_leisure/index.php
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/laramiecitywyoming/PST045219
https://visitlaramie.org/activity/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/powellcitywyoming/PST045219
https://travelwyoming.com/listing/powell-visitor-center/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/rivertoncitywyoming/PST045221
https://www.tripadvisor.com/Attractions-g60542-Activities-Riverton_Wyoming.html
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/rockspringscitywyoming/PST045219
https://travelwyoming.com/cities/rock-springs
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/sheridancitywyoming/PST045219
https://www.sheridanwyoming.org/discover/top-20-sites/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/hotspringscountywyoming/PST045221
https://thermopolis.com/things-to-do/tours/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/torringtoncitywyoming/PST045219
https://travelwyoming.com/cities/torrington
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AK Anchorage  288,121 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Alaska Wildlife Park 
Conservation Center 

2. Portage Glacier 
3. Chugach State Park 
4. Alaska Railroad 

 
Click here for more information. 

1. Northern Lights viewing 
2. Glacier view tours 
3. Whale watching 

AK  Dillingham 4,772 Part of the 
Dillingham 
Census Area: 
Click here to 
view data 

1. Round Island 
2. Walrus Island State Game 

Sanctuary 
3. Wood-Tikchik State Park 
4. Togiak National Wildlife 

Refuge 

Click here for more information 

1. Wildlife Viewing 
2. Camping 
3. Salmon Fishing 

AK Eagle River 288,121 Part of 
Anchorage 
municipality: 
Click here to 
view data. 

1. Eagle River Nature Center 
2. Eagle River Parks & Trails 
3. Alaska Native Heritage Center 
4. Arctic Valley 

 
Click here for more information. 

1. Cross country skiing 
2. Hiking 
3. Birding 
4. Biking 
5. Annual Cranberry 

Festival 

AK Fairbanks 32,702  Click here to 
view data. 
 

1. Museum of the North 
2. Pioneer Park 
3. Running Reindeer Ranch 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Day tours: boating, 
gold mines, etc. 

2. Northern Lights 
3. Dog sledding  

AK Juneau 31,973  Part of Borough 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 
 
 

1. Mendenhall Glacier 
2. Tongass National Forest 
3. Tracy Arm Inlet 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking, ice trekking  
2. Skiing 
3. Kayaking 

AK Ketchikan   8,037 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Totem Heritage Center 
2. Creek Street Boardwalk  
3. Rainforest Sanctuary  

Click here for more information. 

1. Guided hiking trip 
2. Flightseeing tours 
3. Snorkeling 

AK Kodiak 5,458 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Northend Park  
2. Alaska Bear Viewing Tour 
3. Alutiiq Museum 
4. Pillar Mountain 

Click here for more information 

1. Sampling locally caught 
fish 

2. Deep Sea & Roadside 
Fishing 

3. Mountain Hiking & 
Beach Walking 

AK Nome 9,865 

 

 

 

Part of the 
Nome Census 
Area: Click here 
to view data. 

 

1. Anvil Creek  
2. Solomon Bridge/Big Hurrah 

Creek 
3. King Mountain 
4. Bering Land Bridge National 

Preserve  

Click here for more information 

1. Bird Watching 
2. Hot Springs Reindeer 

Corral (once or twice a 
year)  

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/anchoragemunicipalityalaska/PST045221
https://www.alaska.org/destination/anchorage
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/dillinghamcensusareaalaska/PST045221
https://www.travelalaska.com/Destinations/Cities-Towns/Dillingham
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/anchoragemunicipalityalaska/PST045221
https://www.alaska.org/destination/eagle-river/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/fairbankscityalaska/PST045219
https://www.alaska.org/destination/fairbanks/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/juneaucityandboroughalaska/PST045219
https://www.alaska.org/destination/juneau/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ketchikancityalaska/PST045221
https://www.alaska.org/destination/ketchikan/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kodiakcityalaska/PST045221
https://www.alaska.org/destination/kodiak/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/nomecensusareaalaska/PST045221
https://www.alaska.org/destination/nome/day-tours#nome-historic-park-or-site
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AK Petersburg 3,356  Click here to 
view data. 
 

1. Clausen Museum 
2. Sasby Island 
3. Ravens Roost Trail 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Kayaking 
2. Hiking 
3. Whale Watching 

AK Sitka 8,407 Part of Borough 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 
 
 

1. Sitka National Historical Park 
2. Baranof Castle 
3. Fortress of the Bear 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Nature walks / hikes 
2. Sailing 
3. Sitka Whalefest 

AK Soldotna 59,767  Part of Kenai 
Peninsula 
Borough: Click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Soldotna Creek Park 
2. Soldotna Historical Museum 
3. Kenai National Wildlife 

Refuge 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Fishing 
2. Helicopter & balloon 

tours 
3. Sightseeing boat tours 

AK Wasilla 9,456  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Wasilla Lake 
2. The Iditarod 
3. Denali Mountain 

 
Click here for more information. 

1. Chartered 
photography flights 

2. Camping 
3. Dog sledding / racing 

MT Anaconda 9,491 Part of the 
Anaconda-Deer 
Lodge County: 
Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Anaconda Smoke Stack State 
Park 

2. Georgetown Lake 
3. Berkeley Pit 

Click here for more information. 

1. Trail Walking – Bear 
Gulch Trail #108 

2. Historic Movie Theater 
– Washoe Theater 

3. Anaconda Historic Bus 
Tour 

MT  Big Sky 3,591 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Gallatin National Forest  
2. Lone Mountain 
3. Ousel Falls Road 

Click here for more information.  

1. Skiing 
2. Hiking 
3. Fly Fishing 

MT Billings 117,445  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Pictograph Cave State Park 
2. ZooMontana 
3. Yellowstone National Park 
4. The Rimrocks 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking / sightseeing 
2. Fishing 
3. Kayaking, etc. in 

Yellowstone River 

MT Bozeman 54,539  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Museum of the Rockies 
2. Palisade Falls 
3. Gallatin Canyon 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Whitewater rafting 
2. Ziplining 
3. Walk / biking tours 

MT Browning 13,785 Part of Glacier 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Beaver Pond Loop 
2. Glacier National Park 
3. Blackfeet Heritage Center & 

Art Gallery  

Click here for more information. 

1. Trail Walking 
2. Cycling 
3. Blackfeet Cultural 

History Tour 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/petersburgboroughalaska/PST045219
https://www.petersburg.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/sitkacityandboroughalaska/PST045219
https://www.alaska.org/destination/sitka
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kenaipeninsulaboroughalaska/PST045219
https://www.soldotna.org/visitors
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/wasillacityalaska/PST045219
https://www.alaskavisit.com/about-mat-su/explore-by-region/wasilla-big-lake-houston/wasilla/wasilla-attractions/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/anacondadeerlodgecountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/anaconda
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/profile?g=1600000US3006325
https://www.visitbigsky.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/billingscitymontana/PST045219
https://www.visitbillings.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bozemancitymontana/PST045219
https://www.bozeman.net/government/recreation
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/glaciercountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/browning
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MT Butte 34,768 Part of Butte-
Silver Bow 
(Balance): Click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Our Lady of the Rockies 
2. Beaverhead-Deerlodge 

National Forest 
3. Homestake Pass 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Festivals 
2. Historical sightseeing 
3. Shopping & dining 

downtown 

MT Conrad 5,994 Part of Pondera 
County: Click 
here to view 
data.  

1. Arod Lake 
2. Marias Museum of History 

and Art 
3. Carousel Rest Area of Shelby 
4. Conrad Transportation and 

Historical Museum 

Click here for more information.  

1. Fishing 
2. The Montana Dinosaur 

Center 
3. Hiking 

MT Dillon 9,524 Part of 
Beaverhead 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Beaverhead County Museum 
2. Bannack State Park 
3. Clark’s Lookout State Park 
4. Pioneer Mountains Scenic 

Byway 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. ATV rentals & tours 
2. Fishing, boating 
3. Museums & culture 

MT Ennis 8,917 Part of Madison 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Lolo Peak 
2. Wade Lake  
3. Alder Gulch  

Click here for more information.  

1. Alpine Adventurers 
Snowmobile rentals 
and Tours 

2. Willie’s Distillery 

3. Alder Gulch Short Line 

MT  Florence 45,959 Part of Ravalli 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Alberton Gorge 
2. A Carousel for Missoula  
3. Lee Metcalf National Wildlife 

Refuge  

Click here for more information.  

1. Cycling  
2. Walking/Jogging 
3. Dining 

MT Glasgow 7,537 Part of Valley 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Valley County Pioneer 
Museum 

2. Fort Peck Interpretative 
Center  

3. Sleeping Buffalo Rock 

Click here for more information.  

1. Fishing 
2. Camping 
3. Swimming – Dredge 

Cuts Swim Beach 

MT Great Falls 60,403 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Giant Springs State Park 
2. Big Falls 
3. First Peoples Buffalo Jump 

State Park 
4. Lewis and Clark Interpretive 

Center  
 

Click here for more information. 

1. Fishing 
2. Hiking 
3. Museums 

MT Hamilton 45,959  Part of Ravalli 
county: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Ward Mountain  
2. Teller Wildlife Refuge 
3. Lake Como 
 

1. Golfing 
2. Hiking 
3. Wine tasting 
4. Farmers market 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/buttesilverbowbalancemontana/PST045219
https://co.silverbow.mt.us/449/Living-Visiting
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ponderacountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/conrad
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/beaverheadcountymontana/PST045219
https://southwestmt.com/communities/dillon.htm
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/madisoncountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/ennis
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ravallicountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/florence
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/valleycountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/glasgow
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/greatfallscitymontana/PST045219
https://greatfallsmt.net/community/visiting-great-falls
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ravallicountymontana/PST045219
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Click here for more information. 

MT Hardin 12,957 Part of Big Horn 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Big Horn County Historical 
Museum 

2. Bighorn River  
3. Little Bighorn Battlefield 

National Monument 

Click here for more information.  

1. Fishing 
2. Historical Tours – 7th 

Ranch 
3. Crow Fair  

MT Havre 9,314 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Beaver Creek Park 
2. Fort Assiniboine State 

Historical Museum 
3. Wahkpa Chu’gn 

Archaeological Site 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Dining & breweries 
2. Historical sightseeing 
3. Hiking 
4. Skiing 

MT Heart Butte 5,994 Part of Pondera 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Aster Park Trail 
2. World Museum of Mining 
3. Blackfeet Nation Bison 

Reserve 

Click here for more information.  

1. Hiking 
2. Blackfeet Cultural 

Historic Tours 
3. Cycling 

MT Helena 33,120 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Montana State Capitol 
2. Mount Helena 
3. Holter Museum of Art 
4. Saint Helena Cathedral 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Swimming 
3. Hiking / biking 

MT Kalispell 26,110  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lone Pine State Park 
2. Flathead Lake 
3. Herron Park 
4. Conrad Mansion  
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing & Hiking 
2. Concerts, Art Fairs, 

Festivals Downtown 
Kalispell 

3. Museums & galleries 

MT Lewistown 6,048 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Beaver Creek Bridge 
2. Limekiln Trail 
3. Charles M. Russell Wildlife 

Refuge 
4. Bear Gulch Pictographs 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Fishing & hunting 
2. Hiking 
3. Fairs & festivals (state 

fair, rodeo) 

MT Libby 20,525  Part of Lincoln 
County: click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Kootenai Falls & Swinging 
Bridge 

2. Libby Dam 
3. McGinnis Meadows Cattle 

and Guest Ranch 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing 
2. Air Tours – Kootenai 

Aviation 
3. Horseback riding 

MT Livingston 8,386 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Pine Creek Falls 
2. Sacajawea Park  
3. Yellowstone Gateway 

Museum 

1. Hiking 
2. Music and Events – 

Music Ranch Montana 
3. Blue Slipper Theatre 

https://glaciermt.com/community/hamilton
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bighorncountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/hardin
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/havrecitymontana/PST045219
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/havre
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/ponderacountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/heart-butte
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/helenacitymontana/PST045219
https://www.helenamt.gov/home
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/kalispellcitymontana/PST045219
https://www.kalispell.com/445/Community
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lewistowncitymontana/PST045219
https://enjoylewistown.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lincolncountymontana/PST045219
https://cityoflibby.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/livingstoncitymontana/PST045221
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Click here for more information.  

MT Miles City  8,397 Click here to 
view data.  

1. Pirogue Island State Park 
2. Waterworks Art Museum 
3. Miles City Bucking Horse Sale 

Rodeo 

Click here for more information.  

1. Spotted Eagle 
Recreation Area 

2. Montana Theatre 
3. Breweries 

MT Missoula 74,822 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lolo National Forest 
2. Mount Sentinel 
3. A Carousel for Missoula 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Fly Fishing 
2. Hot springs 
3. Skiing, snowboarding 

MT Plains 12,959 Part of Sanders 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Bison Range 
2. Big Hole Lookout Trail 
3. Boyd Mountain Trail 

Click here for more information.  

1. Hiking 
2. Sightseeing 
3. Fishing 

MT Polson 5,357  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Sacajawea Park 
2. Kerr Dam 
3. Polson Flathead Lake 

Museum  
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Ninepipe and Pablo 
Wildlife Refuge Bird 
Watching 

2. Farmers market  
3. Downtown Polson 

Festival 

MT Red Lodge 10,847 Part of Carbon 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Red Lodge Mountain  
2. Yellowstone Wildlife 

Sanctuary  
3. Lake Fork Trail  

Click here for more information. 

1. Fishing 
2. Camping 
3. Scenic Drive – 

Beartooth all American 
Road 

MT Ronan 32,033 Part of Lake 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Ninepipes National Wildlife 
Refuge 

2. Big Arm State Park 
3. Flathead Lake 

Click here for more information.  

1. Skydiving – Skydive 
Montana 

2. Ronan Farmer’s Market 
3. Hiking 

MT Shelby 5,011 Part of Toole 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

 

1. Champions Park  
2. Maria’s Museum of History & 

Art  
3. Carousel Rest Area of Shelby  

Click here for more information.  

1. Road Runner Trail 
2. Golfing 
3. Cut Bank Creek 

Brewery  

MT Whitefish 8,492  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Whitefish Lake 
2. Flathead National Forest 
3. Glacier National Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing & snowboarding 
2. Whitefish Farmers’ 

Market (Summer) 
3. Arts & cultural events 

WA Anacortes 17,832  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Mount Erie 
2. Deception Pass State Park 
3. Predators of the Heart  
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Anacortes Ferry ride 
3. Camping 

https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/livingston
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/milescitycitymontana/PST045221
https://milescitychamber.com/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/missoulacitymontana/PST045219
https://destinationmissoula.org/things-to-do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/sanderscountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/plains
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/polsoncitymontana/PST045219
https://www.cityofpolson.com/community/page/exploring-polson
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/carboncountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/red-lodge
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lakecountymontana/PST045221
https://www.visitmt.com/places-to-go/cities-and-towns/ronan
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/toolecountymontana/PST045221
https://www.shelbymtchamber.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/whitefishcitymontana/PST045219
https://www.cityofwhitefish.org/383/Things-to-Do
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/anacortescitywashington/PST045219
https://www.anacorteswa.gov/578/Attractions
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ID Blackfoot 12,332 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Idaho Potato Museum 
2. Idaho Falls Zoo 
3. Jensen Grove Park 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Camping 
3. Eastern Idaho State 

Fair 

ID Boise 237,446  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Oregon Trail 
2. Idaho Botanical Garden 
3. Boise Zoo 
4. Boise River Greenbelt 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Annual Basque festival 
2. Biking  
3. River tubing 

ID Caldwell 63,629  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lake Lowell 
2. Ste. Chapelle Winery 
3. Deer Flat Wildlife Refuge 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Annual Caldwell Night 
Rodeo 

2. Canyon County Fair 
3. Golfing 

ID Coeur 
D'Alene 

55,904  Click here to 
view data. 

1. The Art Spirit Gallery  
2. Museum of North Idaho 
3. Tubbs Hill Park and Nature 

Trail 
4. Coeur D’Alene Cellars 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Shopping & Dining 

downtown 
3. Zip-lining 

ID Hailey 9,463 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Sawtooth Brewery Public 
House 

2. Sawtooth Botanical Garden 
3. Rotarun Ski Area 

Click here for more information 

1. Skiing 
2. Wood Rivers Farmers 

Market 
3. Running/Biking-Wood 

River Trails 

ID Idaho Falls 66,898  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Idaho Falls Zoo 
2. Yellowstone 
3. Snake River Plain 
4. Hell’s Half Acre 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. River walk – Idaho Falls 
2. Hiking 
3. Farmers market  

ID Jerome 12,555 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Balanced Rock 
2. Bruneau Dunes State Park 
3. City of Rocks National Reserve 
4. Shoshone Falls 

Click here for more information 

1. Trail walking – Auger 
Falls 

2. Fishing 
3. Horseback riding 

ID Lewiston 34,447  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Hells Gate State Park 
2. Lindsay Creek Vineyards 
3. Hells Canyon 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Wine tasting 
2. Shopping & dining 

downtown 
3. Hiking - Hells Canyon 

ID McCall 12,241 Part of Valley 
County: Click 
here to view 
data.  

1. Ponderosa State Park 
2. Central Idaho Historical 

Museum 

3. Little Ski Hill 

Click here for more information. 

1. McCall Lake Tours  
2. Skiing & Snowmobiling 
3. McCall Farmers Market 

 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/blackfootcityidaho/PST045219
https://bestthingsid.com/blackfoot-id/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/boisecitycityidaho/PST045219
https://www.cityofboise.org/visitors/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/caldwellcityidaho/PST045219
https://www.cityofcaldwell.org/play/local-attractions
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/coeurdalenecityidaho/PST045219
https://www.cdaid.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/haileycityidaho/PST045221
https://visitidaho.org/search/?s=Hailey&cp=1&a=&l=&t=&r=&p=
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/idahofallscityidaho/PST045219
https://www.idahofallsidaho.gov/491/Events-Attractions
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/jeromecityidaho/PST045221
https://visitjeromeidaho.com/things-to-do/#attractions
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/lewistoncityidaho/PST045219
http://www.cityoflewiston.org/101/Visitors
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/valleycountyidaho/PST045221
https://visitidaho.org/search/?s=McCall&cp=1&a=&l=&t=&r=&p=
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ID Meridian 125,963  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Children’s Museum of Idaho 
2. The Village at Meridian  
3. Linder Farms 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Golfing 
2. Downtown Meridian 
3. Boating & swimming 

ID  Montpelier 6,545 Part of Bear 
Lake County: 
Click here to 
view data. 

1. Bear Lake State Park  
2. Butch Cassidy Museum at the 

Bank of Montpelier 
3. Bear Lake National Wildlife 

Refuge 

Click here for more information.  

1. Hiking 
2. Minnetonka Cave Tour 
3. Sightseeing 

ID Moscow 25,850  Click here to 
view data. 

1. The Palouse 
2. University of Idaho 

Arboretum & Botanical 
Garden 

3. Appaloosa Heritage Center 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Biking 
2. Hiking, sightseeing 
3. Moscow Farmer’s 

Market 

ID Nampa 106,186  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Lake Lowell 
2. Deer Flat Wildlife Refuge 
3. Warhawk Air Museum 
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Rodeos 
2. Golfing 
3. Boating 

ID Orofino 8,895 Part of 
Clearwater 
County: Click 
here to view 
data. 

1. Clearwater Historical Museum 
2. Canoe Camp – Nez Perce 

National Historic Park 
3. Dworshak Dam and Reservoir 

Click here for more information.  

1. Camping 
2. Bass Fishing – 

Dworshak Dam and 
Reservoir 

3. River walking – 
Clearwater River 

ID Pocatello 57,092  Click here to 
view data. 

1. Idaho Museum of Natural 
History 

2. Zoo Idaho 
3. Museum of Clean 
 
 Click here for more information. 

1. Skiing 
2. Hiking, climbing 
3. Fishing 
4. Shopping & dining 

ID Post Falls 42,610 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Treaty Rock Park  
2. Post Falls Community Forrest  
3. Falls Park 
4. Stateline Speedway 

Click here for more information. 

1. Trail Walking – Treaty 
Rock Park 

2. Cycling – Centennial 
Park 

3. Golfing  

ID  Rexburg 35,300 Click here to 
view data. 

 

1. Teton Dam Flood Museum 
2. Rexberg Nature Park  
3. Yellowstone Bear World  

Click here for more information.  

1. Camping – Eagle Park 
Campground 

2. Rexburg-Driggs Area 
Snowmobiling 

3. Disc Golf 

ID  Sandpoint 9,003 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Sandpoint Waterlife and 
Discovery Center 

1. Skiing/Snowboarding - 
Selkirk Powder 

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/meridiancityidaho/PST045219
https://meridiancity.org/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/bearlakecountyidaho/PST045221
https://visitidaho.org/search/?s=montpelier&cp=1&a=&l=&t=&r=&p=
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/moscowcityidaho/PST045219
https://www.ci.moscow.id.us/395/Areas-to-Explore
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/nampacityidaho/PST045219
https://www.cityofnampa.us/1046/Visit-Nampa
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/clearwatercountyidaho/PST045221
https://clearwatercountyadventures.com/orofino/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/pocatellocityidaho/PST045219
https://www.pocatello.us/468/Visiting-Pocatello
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/postfallscityidaho/PST045221
https://www.google.com/travel/things-to-do?g2lb=2502548%2C2503771%2C2503781%2C4258168%2C4270442%2C4284970%2C4291517%2C4306835%2C4515404%2C4597339%2C4649665%2C4722900%2C4723331%2C4733969%2C4738544%2C4757164%2C4758493%2C4762561%2C4771572%2C4786153%2C4786157&hl=en-US&gl=us&ssta=1&dest_mid=%2Fm%2F0pct0&dest_state_type=main&dest_src=ts&q=what%20to%20do%20in%20chelan&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjDu9vIz_j3AhW4qY4IHftVC0IQ69EBKAV6BAhdEB0&tcfs=EhYKCC9tLzBwY3QwEgpQb3N0IEZhbGxz
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/rexburgcityidaho/PST045221
https://visitidaho.org/search/?s=rexburg&cp=
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/sandpointcityidaho/PST045221
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 2. Panhandle Historic Rivers 
Passage Byway 

3. Round Lake State Park 

Click here for more information. 

2. Selkirk Powder Cat & 
Heli Skiing 

3. Golfing – Sandpoint 
Elks Golf Course  

ID Twin Falls 53,213 Click here to 
view data. 

1. Shoshone Falls Park 
2. Perrine Coulee Falls 
3. Snake River Canyon 
4. Sawtooth National Forest  
 
Click here for more information. 

1. Hiking 
2. Biking 
3. Kayaking 
 

 
 

https://visitidaho.org/search/?s=sandpoint&cp=1&a=&l=&t=&r=&p=
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/twinfallscityidaho/PST045219
https://www.tfid.org/486/Parks-and-Recreation

